Amy Wright

From: Haidee Johnson - MUGA-UK <haidee@muga-uk.co.uk>
Sent: 29 August 2014 15:23

To: Amy Wr;ght

Cc: e . -

Subject: RE UpiandsCommumtyCoiiege WD!3210/CC MUGA Iocat:on

Aftemoon Amy,

The MUGA is located in this position as this is an area not used for sport. If the MUGA was located elsewhere
it would affect other sports on the playing field resulting in an objection from Sport England. This location
thereby maximises the space for sport within the College site. I should also be noted that access to the
playing fields needs to be retained for Emergency vehicles. Also by erecting the MUGA in this location it will
restrict any potential building expansion by the College in the direction of the existing residential properties.

Regards

Haidee Johnson
Director

MUGA-UK LTD
Mt Farm

Hathern Road
Shepshed
Lelcestershire

LE12 9RP

T: 01509 503408

F: 01509 506420

W www.muga-uk.co.uk

From: Amy Wright [mailto:Amy.Wright@eastsussex.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 August 2014 14:44

To: ‘Haldee Johnson MUGAwUK'

Cc: eshy L ' e

Subject: RE: Uplands Commumty dol[ege WD/3210/CC E!evatlon of 1:3 bund

Dear Haidee,

A number of objection letters question the siting of the proposed MUGA within the overali College grounds — why it
is locafed where it is proposed and not further to the south away from residential properties? Please could you
provide a response/ comment on this?

Many Thanks

Mrs Amy Wright

Senior Planning Officer
Communities, Economy & Transport
East Sussex County Council

Tel: 01273 481595

! work parfwtinée and am usually in the office on Wednesdays, Thursdays and Fridays



